

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING

Unless exempted by A.R.S. § 41-1005, each agency shall begin the rulemaking process by first submitting to the Secretary of State's Office a Notice of Rulemaking Docket Opening followed by a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking that contains the preamble and the full text of the rules. The Secretary of State's Office publishes each Notice in the next available issue of the *Register* according to the schedule of deadlines for *Register* publication. Under the Administrative Procedure Act (A.R.S. § 41-1001 et seq.), an agency must allow at least 30 days to elapse after the publication of the Notice of Proposed Rulemaking in the *Register* before beginning any proceedings for making, amending, or repealing any rule. (A.R.S. §§ 41-1013 and 41-1022)

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING

TITLE 4. PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS

CHAPTER 38. BOARD OF HOMEOPATHIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

PREAMBLE

- | | |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| <u>1. Sections Affected</u> | <u>Rulemaking Action</u> |
| Article 2 | Amend |
| R4-38-201 | Amend |
| R4-38-202 | Amend |
| R4-38-203 | Repeal |
| R4-38-204 | Repeal |
| R4-38-205 | Repeal |
| R4-38-206 | Amend |
- 2. The statutory authority for the rulemaking, including both the authorizing statute (general) and the statutes the rules are implementing (specific):**
Authorizing statute: A.R.S. § 32-2904(B)(1)
Implementing statute: A.R.S. § 32-2951(G)
- 3. A list of all previous notices appearing in the Register addressing the proposed rule:**
Notice of Rulemaking Docket Opening: 8 A.A.R. 1734, April 5, 2002
- 4. The name and address of agency personnel with whom persons may communicate regarding the rule:**
Name: Chris Springer, Executive Director
Address: 1400 W. Washington, Room 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Telephone: (602) 542-3095
Fax: (602) 542-3093
- 5. An explanation of the rule, including the agency's reason for initiating the rule:**
As a result of a five-year review done in 1999, the Board initiated proceedings to change the rules, including this Article. The rules that are proposed to be repealed are redundant of statute and repeat language found in the federal drug enforcement administration code.
- R4-38-201. The rule defines terms used throughout this Article.
- R4-38-202. The rule defines the general requirements for dispensing drugs and devices that is consistent with Board of Medical Examiners and federal laws.
- R4-38-203. The rule defines labeling requirements for dispensing drugs and devices that is consistent with Board of Medical Examiners and federal laws. The rule is being repealed since it essentially repeats what is in state statute and federal law.

Arizona Administrative Register
Notices of Proposed Rulemaking

- R4-38-204. The rule defines recordkeeping requirements for dispensing drugs and devices that is consistent with Board of Medical Examiners and federal laws. The rule is being repealed since it essentially repeats what is in state statute and federal law.
- R4-38-205. The rule defines storage requirements for dispensing drugs and devices that is consistent with Board of Medical Examiners and federal laws. The rule is being repealed since it essentially repeats what is in state statute and federal law.
- R4-38-206. The rule defines packaging requirements for dispensing drugs and devices that is consistent with Board of Medical Examiners and federal laws.

6. A reference to any study that the agency proposes to rely on in its evaluation of or justification for the proposed rule and where the public may obtain or review the study, all data underlying each study, and any analysis of the study and other supporting material:

Not applicable

7. A showing of good cause why the rule is necessary to promote a statewide interest if the rule will diminish a previous grant of authority of a political subdivision of this state:

Not applicable

8. The preliminary summary of the economic, small business, and consumer impact:

The proposed rules primarily correct inappropriate language, eliminate redundant language and correct a portion of a rule that exceeds state and federal requirements. The rule will have minimal economic impact on small businesses or consumers.

9. The name and address of agency personnel with whom persons may communicate regarding the accuracy of the economic, small business, and consumer impact statement:

Name: Chris Springer, Executive Director

Address: 1400 W. Washington, Room 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Telephone: (602) 542-3095

Fax: (602) 542-3093

10. The time, place, and nature of the proceedings for the adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rule or, if no proceeding is scheduled, where, when, and how persons may request an oral proceeding on the proposed rule:

Hearings were held May 8, 2001 as part of a previous rulemaking docket for this Article. Unfortunately the time for the previous rulemaking docket lapsed and it was necessary to reopen the docket in this proceeding. A person may submit written comments regarding the proposed rules by submitting the comments no later than 5:00 p.m., August 28, 2002 to the following person:

Name: Chris Springer, Executive Director

Address: 1400 W. Washington, Room 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007

11. Any other matters prescribed by statute that are applicable to the specific agency or to any specific rule or class of rules:

Not applicable

12. Incorporations by reference and their location in the rules:

A.R.S. § 13-3401 found in R4-38-201(1); A.R.S. § 32-1901(18), (21), and (46) found in R4-38-202(A)(1)

13. The full text of the rules follows:

TITLE 4. PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS

CHAPTER 38. BOARD OF HOMEOPATHIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

**ARTICLE 2. ~~LABELING, RECORDKEEPING, STORAGE, AND PACKAGING~~ DISPENSING OF DRUGS
~~DISPENSED BY HOMEOPATHIC PHYSICIANS~~**

Section

R4-38-201.	Definitions
R4-38-202.	General Provisions
R4-38-203.	Labeling Repealed
R4-38-204.	Recordkeeping Repealed
R4-38-205.	Storage Repealed
R4-38-206.	Packaging

**ARTICLE 2. ~~LABELING, RECORDKEEPING, STORAGE, AND PACKAGING~~ DISPENSING OF DRUGS
~~DISPENSED BY HOMEOPATHIC PHYSICIANS~~**

R4-38-201. Definitions

In addition to the definitions in A.R.S. §§ 32-2901, 32-2933, 32-2951, and this Article, the following definitions apply:

- ~~A.1.~~ “Administer” means the direct application of a controlled substance, prescription-only drug, dangerous drug as defined in A.R.S. § 13-3401 or narcotic drug, homeopathic medication, natural substance, or non-prescription drug, whether by injection, inhalation, ingestion or any other means, to the body of a patient or research subject by a homeopathic physician, ~~the a~~ homeopathic physician’s nurse or assistant, or by the patient or research subject ~~at the a~~ homeopathic physician’s direction.
- ~~B.~~ “Controlled Substance” means a drug, substance or immediate precursor identified, defined or listed in Title 36, Chapter 27, Article 2.
- ~~C.~~ “Drug” means:
- ~~1. Medications or substances recognized, or for which standards or specifications are prescribed, in the official compendium;~~
 - ~~2. Medications or substances intended for use in the diagnosis, cure, mitigation, treatment or prevention of disease in human beings; and~~
 - ~~3. Medications or substances other than food intended to affect the structure or any function of the body of human beings.~~
- ~~D.~~ “Homeopathic medication” means any substance of animal, vegetable or mineral origin which is prepared in homeopathic microdosage.
- ~~E.2.~~ “Label” means a display of written, printed or graphic matter on the immediate container of any article and, unless easily legible through the ~~outside~~ immediate wrapper or container, ~~such the~~ written, printed or graphic matter ~~shall~~ also appears on the outside wrapper or container of the article’s retail package ~~of such article.~~
- ~~F.3.~~ “Labeling” means all labels and other written, printed or graphic matter ~~either:~~
- ~~1-a.~~ On any article or any of its containers or wrappers; and
 - ~~2-b.~~ Accompanying ~~such the~~ article.
- ~~G.4.~~ “Manufacture” or “manufacturer” “Manufacturer” means ~~every each~~ person who prepares, derives, produces, compounds, processes, packages or repackages, or labels any drug in a place devoted to manufacturing such drug, but does not include a pharmacy, pharmacist or physician.
- ~~H.5.~~ “Natural substances” means a herbal phytotherapeutic, or oxygen based physiotherapeutic agents, vitamins, minerals, and or food factors concentrate isolated from animal, vegetable or mineral sources for nutritional augmentation.
- ~~I.6.~~ “Official compendium” means the latest revisions of the Pharmacopoeia of the United States and the Homeopathic Pharmacopoeia of the United States, the latest revision of the National Formulary or any current supplement ~~to any of them.~~
- ~~J.7.~~ “Packaging” means the act or process of ~~a person~~ placing a drug ~~item~~ in a container ~~for the purpose or intent of to dispensing or distributing~~ dispense or distribute the item ~~to another person.~~
- ~~K.~~ “Prescription medication” means any medication or substance, including label and container according to context which is dispensed pursuant to a prescription order.
- ~~L.~~ “Prescription only drug” does not include a controlled substance but does include:
- ~~1. Any drug which because of its toxicity or other potentiality for harmful effect, the method of its use, or the collateral measures necessary to its use, is not generally recognized among experts, qualified by scientific training and experience to evaluate its safety and efficacy, as safe for use except by or under the supervision of a medical practitioner;~~
 - ~~2. Any drug that is limited by an approved new drug application under the applicable federal law or A.R.S. Section 32-1962, for use under the supervision of a medical practitioner;~~

Arizona Administrative Register
Notices of Proposed Rulemaking

3. Every potentially harmful drug, the labeling of which does not bear or contain full and adequate directions for use by the consumer; and
4. ~~Any drug, other than a controlled substance, required under applicable federal law to bear on its label the legend "Caution: federal law prohibits dispensing without prescription".~~

R4-38-202. General Provisions

- A.** The homeopathic physician shall document in writing, procedures for direct supervision of the nurse's or attendant's role in the dispensing process.
- B.** The person dispensing any drug not previously dispensed shall read to the patient the name of the medication, directions for its use, any storage requirements, and precautions for use.
- ~~C.~~ A.** ~~A homeopathic physician who intends to dispense pursuant to this section shall complete a form~~ shall not dispense unless the physician completes an application for registration as a dispensing physician, as prescribed by the Board, available at the Board's office, a permit to dispense, on a form prescribed by the Board. The permit ~~and shall be renewed annually at the same time the license is renewed. This registration~~ The application form shall include the following:
1. The classes of drugs the homeopathic physician will dispense, including controlled substances, pharmaceutical drugs defined pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-1901(21), homeopathic medications, prescription-only drugs, natural substances, ~~and non-prescription drugs defined pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-1901(46), and devices defined pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-1901(18);~~
 2. The location where the homeopathic physician will dispense; and
 3. A copy of the homeopathic physician's current Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) ~~Registration~~ registration, or an affidavit averring that the physician does not possess a DEA registration and that the physician will not prescribe or dispense controlled substances.
 4. The fee prescribed under A.R.S. § 32-2914(A)(6).
- ~~D.~~ B.** ~~A homeopathic physician who determines that a shortage exists in a controlled substances maintained for dispensing, the physician shall immediately notify by telephone, the Board, the local law enforcement agency, and the Department of Public Safety by telephone. The homeopathic physician shall also provide written notification to the Board within seven days of the date of the discovery of the shortage.~~
- E.** ~~Schedule II controlled substances may not be dispensed as a refill. Schedule III, IV and V controlled substances may only be refilled five times or within six months, whichever occurs first. These refills shall be properly documented in the patient's medical records and dispensing log as required by this section with a large printed or stamped letter "R".~~
- F.** ~~A homeopathic physician who dispenses controlled substances shall be subject to enforcement by the Federal Drug Enforcement Administration.~~

R4-38-203. Labeling Repealed

- A.** ~~The following information shall be included on labels of controlled substances and prescription only pharmaceutical drugs, and on labels or accompanying instruction sheets of homeopathic medications, including prescription only homeopathic medications, natural substances and nonprescription drugs, dispensed by a homeopathic physician:~~
1. ~~The dispensing physician's name, address, and telephone number;~~
 2. ~~The date the drug, homeopathic medication, natural substance, or non-prescription drug is dispensed;~~
 3. ~~The patient's name;~~
 4. ~~The name and strength or potency of the drug, homeopathic medication, natural substance or non-prescription drug, the quantity dispensed, directions for its use and any cautionary statements necessary for the safe and effective use of the drug; and~~
 5. ~~The number of authorized refills.~~

R4-38-204. Recordkeeping Repealed

- A.** ~~The dispensing homeopathic physician shall enter into the patient's medical record the name and strength or potency of the drug, homeopathic medication, natural substance or non prescription drug dispensed, the date it was dispensed, the dosing schedule, the number of refills and the therapeutic reason.~~
- B.** ~~The dispensing homeopathic physician shall maintain an ongoing inventory log of all controlled substances dispensed, as well as the prescription only drugs Nubain and Stadol or their generic counterparts, Nalbuphine Hydrochloride and Butorphanol Tartrate. The log shall include a separate inventory sheet for each drug. The heading of the inventory sheets shall include the following information:~~
1. ~~The name of the drug, its strength, its manufacturer, the date it was received, its expiration date, its lot or serial number and any cautionary statements necessary for the safe storage and handling of the drug;~~
 2. ~~The patient's name;~~
 3. ~~The number of pills or the volume of liquid dispensed;~~
 4. ~~The number of authorized refills;~~
 5. ~~The date the drug is dispensed;~~
 6. ~~The name of the person who receives the drug, if other than the patient, and that person's relationship to the patient;~~

Arizona Administrative Register
Notices of Proposed Rulemaking

- 7. The printed name and signature of the actual person who prepares, counts or measures the drug, labels the container or distributes a prepackaged drug to the patient or the patient's representative; and
- 8. A running total of drug or prepackaged units dispensed and a running total of drug or prepackaged units remaining.
- ~~C.~~ The inventory log of controlled substances dispensed may be maintained by computer. If a computerized log is used the name, signature and date of the person preparing and distributing the drug shall be put on the original prescription form.
- ~~D.~~ Prior to dispensing a controlled substance or prescription-only pharmaceutical drug the patient shall be given a written prescription on which appears the following statement in bold type: "This prescription may be filled by this prescribing physician or by a pharmacy of your choice"
- 1. This prescription order shall contain the following information:
 - a. Date of issuance;
 - b. Name and address of patient for which prescription order has been issued;
 - c. Name, strength and quantity of the drug prescribed and dispensed;
 - d. Name and address of the physician dispensing the drug;
 - e. Two signature lines for the prescriber. The right side of the prescription form shall contain, under the signature line, the phrase "substitution permissible". The left side shall contain, under the signature line, the phrase "dispense as written";
 - f. The dispensing homeopathic physician's Drug Enforcement Agency number for controlled substances; and
 - g. The printed name, signature and date of the actual person who prepares, counts or measures the drug, labels the container and distributes a prepackaged drug to the patient or the patient's representative.
- 2. All original prescription orders for controlled substances and prescription-only pharmaceutical drugs dispensed by a homeopathic physician shall be dated and filed in the order originally dispensed. Original prescription orders for schedule II drugs shall be maintained separately from other prescription orders.
- ~~E.~~ A homeopathic physician shall maintain controlled substance and prescription-only pharmaceutical drug purchase orders, invoices of receipts, dispensing logs, destruction records and original prescription orders for four years.
- ~~F.~~ Destruction records for controlled substances shall reflect procedures approved by the Federal Drug Enforcement Administration.
- ~~G.~~ Prior to dispensing a homeopathic medication, including prescription-only homeopathic medications, a natural substance or a non-prescription drug, the patient shall be given a written statement on which appears the following statement in bold type:
"Prescriptions may be filled by this prescribing physician or by a pharmacy or natural substance supplier of your choice."

R4-38-205. Storage Repealed

- ~~A.~~ The dispensing homeopathic physician shall keep all controlled substances and prescription-only pharmaceutical drugs in a locked cabinet or room and shall control access to the cabinet or room by a written procedure. This written procedure shall be made available to the Board or its authorized agents or employees on demand for inspection or copying.
- ~~B.~~ The dispensing homeopathic physician shall keep all homeopathic medications, including prescription-only homeopathic medications, natural substances, and non-prescription drugs, as well as samples of prescription drugs provided by a manufacturer, in a cabinet or room with supervised limited access.
- ~~C.~~ Medications and substances not requiring refrigeration shall be maintained in an area where the temperature does not exceed eighty five degrees Fahrenheit.
- ~~D.~~ All medications and substances shall be in current or unexpired dating.

R4-38-206. Packaging

- ~~A.~~ All controlled substances and prescription-only pharmaceutical drugs shall be dispensed in prepackaged formulas or packaged in a light-resistant container with a consumer safety cap, unless the patient or patient's representative and the physician agree otherwise.
 - ~~B.~~ All packages of dispensed drugs shall be labeled following the labeling rules of this section.
- In addition to the requirements of A.R.S. § 32-2951, a dispensing homeopathic physician shall dispense controlled substances and prescription-only pharmaceutical drugs in a light-resistant container with a consumer safety cap, unless the patient or patient's representative and the physician agree otherwise.

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING

TITLE 9. HEALTH SERVICES

CHAPTER 1. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES - ADMINISTRATION

PREAMBLE

1. Sections Affected

R9-1-413
R9-1-414
R9-1-415
R9-1-416
R9-1-417

Rulemaking Action

Repeal
Repeal
Repeal
Repeal
Repeal

2. The specific authority for the rulemaking, including both the authorizing statute (general) and the statutes the rules are implementing (specific):

Authorizing statutes: A.R.S. §§ 36-104(3), 36-132(A)(1), 36-132(A)(17), and 36-136(F)

Implementing statutes: A.R.S. §§ 36-405 and 36-406

3. A list of all previous notices appearing in the Register addressing the proposed rule:

Notice of Rulemaking Docket Opening: 8 A.A.R. 2849, July 5, 2002

4. The name and address of agency personnel with whom persons may communicate regarding the rulemaking:

Name: Kathleen Phillips, Rules Administrator

Address: Department of Health Services
Office of Administrative Rules
1740 W. Adams, Suite 102
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Telephone: (602) 542-1264

Fax: (602) 364-1150

E-mail: kphilli@hs.state.az.us

or

Name: Tom Thliveris, Architect

Address: Arizona Department of Health Services
Division of Assurance and Licensure Services
1647 E. Morten, Suite 110
Phoenix, AZ 85020

Telephone: (602) 674-4360

Fax: (602) 861-0463

E-mail: tthlive@hs.state.az.us

5. An explanation of the rule, including the agency's reasons for initiating the rule:

In accordance with the five-year review report for 9 A.A.C. 1, Articles 1 through 4, approved by the Governor's Regulatory Review Council as number F-99-0901 on September 14, 1999, the Arizona Department of Health Services (Department) is repealing R9-1-413 through R9-1-417.

R9-1-411(A) states that the Department list in 9 A.A.C. 1, Article 4 all codes and standards used in Title 9 of the Arizona Administrative Code "for convenience in making periodic revisions as new editions become available." The Department established the Article 4 listing of codes and standards so that only one rule would have to be revised when a code or standard was updated, instead of having to revise rules for each program using that code or standard.

Arizona Administrative Register
Notices of Proposed Rulemaking

R9-1-413 through R9-1-417 list the following codes and standards:

- Pediatric and maternity standards;
- Standards for:
 - Laboratory procedures,
 - Food and drink, and
 - Communicable disease and infection control; and
- Other operating codes and standards for Title 9 facilities.

Except for the codes and standards listed in R9-1-412, the 9 A.A.C. 1, Article 4 codes and standards have not been updated. R9-1-413, R9-1-415, R9-1-416, and R9-1-417 were last amended in 1981. R9-1-414 was made in 1978 and has not been revised.

The Department determined that it is more convenient to reference codes and standards in individual program rules than to list the standard in 9 A.A.C. 1, Article 4. It is more logical to have updated standards appear in the Chapters containing individual program rules than in R9-1-413 through R9-1-417. Except for 9 A.A.C. 10, Article 12, dealing with infirmaries, Title 9 programs no longer reference the standards listed in R9-1-413 through R9-1-417. The Department currently is repealing the infirmary rules. Repeal of R9-1-413 through R9-1-417 is appropriate.

6. A reference to any study that the agency proposes to rely on in its evaluation of or justification for the proposed rule and where the public may obtain or review the study, all data underlying each study, and any analysis of the study and other supporting material:

Not applicable

7. A showing of good cause why the rule is necessary to promote a statewide interest if the rule will diminish a previous grant of authority of a political subdivision of this state:

Not applicable

8. The preliminary summary of the economic, small business, and consumer impact:

Under A.R.S. § 41-1055(D)(3) this rulemaking is exempt from the economic, small business, and consumer impact statement requirement. Repealing R9-1-413 through R9-1-417 imposes no costs on the regulated community or the general public. The regulated community, the general public, and the Department benefit from repealing these rules.

9. The name and address of agency personnel with whom persons may communicate regarding the accuracy of the economic, small business, and consumer impact statement:

Not applicable

10. The time, place, and nature of the proceedings for the making, amendment, or repeal of the rule, or if no proceeding is scheduled, where, when, and how persons may request an oral proceeding on the proposed rule:

No oral proceeding is scheduled on the repeal of R9-1-413 through R9-1-417. Written comments will be accepted at the addresses listed in item #4 until the close of the record 31 days after *Arizona Administrative Register* publication of this notice, unless a person requests an oral proceeding before the close-of-record date.

11. Any other matters prescribed by statute that are applicable to the specific agency or to any specific rule or class of rules:

Not applicable

12. Incorporations by reference and their location in the rules:

Not applicable

13. The full text of the rules follows:

TITLE 9. HEALTH SERVICES

CHAPTER 1. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES - ADMINISTRATION

ARTICLE 4. CODES AND STANDARDS REFERENCED

Section

- R9-1-413. ~~Pediatric and maternity standards~~ Repealed
R9-1-414. ~~Laboratory procedures standards~~ Repealed
R9-1-415. ~~Food and drink standards~~ Repealed
R9-1-416. ~~Communicable disease and infection control~~ Repealed
R9-1-417. ~~Operational codes and standards~~ Repealed

ARTICLE 4. CODES AND STANDARDS REFERENCED

R9-1-413. ~~Pediatric and maternity standards~~ Repealed

- A.** ~~Standards for Obstetric-Gynecologic Hospital Services—1974 edition; published by the American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists, One East Wacker Drive, Suite 2700, Chicago, IL 60601; as supplemented by:~~
1. ~~Standards for Ambulatory Obstetric Care, 1977.~~
2. ~~Neonatal Intensive Care, 1978.~~
3. ~~Obstetric, Gynecologic and Neonatal Nursing Functions and Standards, 1974.~~
B. ~~Standards and Recommendations for Hospital Care of Newborn Infants—Sixth edition, 1977; published by the American Academy of Pediatrics, P.O. Box 1034, Evanston, IL 60204.~~
C. ~~Care of Children in Hospitals—Second edition, 1971; published by the American Academy of Pediatrics, P.O. Box 1034, Evanston, IL 60204.~~
D. ~~Standards for Day Care Centers for Infants and Children Under 3 Years of Age—(1971); published by the American Academy of Pediatrics, P.O. Box 1034, Evanston, IL 60204.~~

R9-1-414. ~~Laboratory procedures standards~~ Repealed

- A.** ~~Manual of Tests for Syphilis, 1969 Edition; Publication 411 of the United States Public Health Service.~~
B. ~~Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater, 14th Edition. American Public Health Association, Washington, D.C., 1976.~~
C. ~~Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Technology Transfer, Washington, D.C., 1974.~~
D. ~~Methods for Organochlorine Pesticides in Industrial Effluents, MDQARL, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Cincinnati, Ohio, 1973.~~
E. ~~Methods for Chlorinated Phenoxy Acid Herbicides in Industrial Effluents, MDQARL, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Cincinnati, Ohio, 1973.~~
F. ~~Interim Radiochemical Methodology for Drinking Water, Environmental Monitoring and Support Laboratory EPA-600/4-75-008, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Cincinnati, Ohio 45268.~~
G. ~~1976 Annual Book of ASTM Standards, Water and Atmospheric Analysis Part 31, American Society for Testing and Materials, Philadelphia, PA, 1976.~~
H. ~~Procedures for Radiochemical Analysis of Nuclear Reactor Aqueous Solutions, H.L. Krieger and S. Gold, ERA R4 73-014, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Cincinnati, Ohio, 1973.~~
I. ~~HASL Procedure Manual, Edited by J.H. Harly, HASL 300, EDRA Health and Safety Laboratory, New York, 1973.~~

R9-1-415. ~~Food and drink standards~~ Repealed

- A.** ~~The Vending of Foods and Beverages—1978; published by the U.S. Department of Health, Education and Welfare; Public Health Service Food and Drug Administration, DHEW Publication No. (FDA) 78-2091.~~
B. ~~BISSC Certified Standards of the Baking Industry, as revised through February 1, 1980; published by the Baking Industry Sanitation Standards Committee; 521 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10017.~~
C. ~~Standards 1 through 8 and 12, 18, 20, 26, 29, 35, 37 and C-2 of the National Sanitation Foundation Standards as revised through April 1980; published by the Joint Committee on Food Equipment Standards of the National Sanitation Foundation Headquarters; 2355 West Stadium Blvd.; Ann Arbor, MI.~~
D. ~~Recommended Dietary Allowances. A report of the Food and Nutrition Board, National Research Council; 1980 edition; published by the National Academy of Sciences, Washington, D.C.~~

R9-1-416. ~~Communicable disease and infection control~~ Repealed

- A.** ~~Isolation Techniques for Use in Hospitals—D.H.E.W. Publication No. (CDC) 78-8314. Second Edition 1975; U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.~~

Arizona Administrative Register

Notices of Proposed Rulemaking

- B.** ~~Guidelines for Prevention of TB Transmission in Hospitals, D.H.E.W. Publication No. (CDC) 79-8371, 1979; U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.~~

R9-1-417. Operational codes and standards Repealed

- A.** ~~Association, 470 Atlantic Avenue, Boston, MA 02210.~~
- B.** ~~Inhalation Anesthetics in Ambulatory Care Facilities -- 1975, Standard No. 56, published by the National Fire Protection Association; 1976, Standard No. 56B; published by the National Fire Protection Association, 470 Atlantic Avenue, Boston, MA 02210.~~
- C.** ~~Nonflammable Medical Gas Systems, 1977; Standard No. 56F; published by the National Fire Protection Association, 470 Atlantic Avenue, Boston, MA 02210.~~
- D.** ~~Medical X-Ray and Gamma-Ray Protection for Energies up to 10 MeV, NCRP Report No. 33, February 1968, published by the National Council on Radiation Protection and Measurements, 4101 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20008.~~